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EX-AGENDA REQUEST

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE NECESSITY FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO
TAKE ACTION ON A MATTER NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA
(Submit Original + 12 copies to the Clerk of the Board)

TO: THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

FROM: Supervisor Farr, Third District

DEPARTMENT: Board of Supervisors

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2011

SUBJECT OF ITEM: R,

Consideration of $20,000 social educational grant for the Guadalupe-Nipomo Dunes
Center.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:

That the Board of Supervisors approve a grant in the amount of $20,000 to the
Guadalupe-Nipomo Dunes Center (“Dunes Center’””), which is a registered 501(c)(3)

nonprofit organization.
REASON ITEM CANNOT BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDA:

The County of Santa Barbara was made aware on Monday, October 17", after the Board
of Supervisors’ Agenda for October 18, 2011 had already been published, that the Dunes
Center would be closing this coming Thursday without availability of this $20,000 grant,

which creates a need for immediate action.

STATEMENT OF REASON FOR EMERGENCY*, OR WHY NEED FOR ACTION
AROSE AFTER THE AGENDA WAS POSTED:

That the Board of Supervisors deems the Dunes Center to meet the social educational
needs of the population of Santa Barbara County and that this $20,000 grant to the Dunes

Center is therefore a proper public purpose.
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